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15 July 195k

Dear Col. White: j;

attached 1s /e portion of the [ SN =ivic  25X1A6d
the story of the third windstorm in three weeks, which the
T ey

The storm described in the paper did not hit us as severely
as others, however, we lost about five trees and several sections
of fence . :1]1 three storms have meant loss of

many trees and branches and the cleaning of debris has been
guite an added task.

The attached is forwarded as I thought you would be
interested.
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